
From: Readhead, Tiffany [GRO]
Sent: Tue 21/10/2014 1:22:04 PM (UTC)
To: Chris Aujard [GRO]; Jarnail Singh [GRO]
Subject: Enforcement and Prosecution Policy [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Attachment: DRAFT Enforcement and Prosecution Policy v.2.0 [clean].docx
Attachment: DRAFT Enforcement and Prosecution Policy v 2 0 with JM, JS, BC and JMCdocx

Dear Chris / Jarnail

Here is the original clean copy Enforcement and Prosecution Policy drafted by Brian, together with the amendments made by POL for tomorrow's conference with Brian at 9:30 at Old Street.

See you then.

Gavin

Gavin Matthews

Partner

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bond Dickinson

Direct: [GRO]
Mobile:
Office:

Follow Bond Dickinson:



www.bonddickinson.com

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. jarnail.a.singh [GRO] only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not jarnail.a.singh [GRO] please notify gavin.matthews [GRO] as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.